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Nelson, Robert

From: Punches, Derek

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 3:18 PM
To: Nelson, Robert

Cc: Rainbolt, Marcie

Subject: Amendment Request: SB 613/ AB 805
Bob,

Per our conversation, I'd like to request an amendment to SB 613 (LRB-3436) and AB 805 (LRB-4283) to do the following:

- Sunset the provisions of Sections 1 and 7
o No further funds are to be appropriated for s. 45.46 after June 30, 2015
o No funds may be expended by the department for the purpose of making grants to nonprofit organizations
after June 30, 2015.

It may be easier to repeal Sections 1 and 7, and instead include non-statutory provisions to accomplish the above. Call
me if you'd like to discuss this option.

Representative Petryk is the author of the Assembly companion and will need a version of the amendment as well. His
staff, Marcie Rainbolt, is copied to this message if you have any questions on permission.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Best regards,
Derek

Derek Punches

Clerk, Senate Committee on Transportation,
Public Safety, and Veterans and Military Affairs
Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski

29th Senate District

(608) 266-2502
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RPN&MPG:K:...
SENATE AMENDMENT , \B
TO SENATE BILL 613
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 9:\£fter that line insert:
3 “SECTION\/lg. 20.485 (2) (tf)ogf the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act

@ ...i\this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

5 20.485 (2) (tf) Veterans tuition reimbursement program. Biennially, the

6 amounts in the schedule for the veterans tuition reimbursement program under s.

7 45.20 (2). Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the department may encumber moneys

8 under this appropriation for the biennium up to 60 days after the end of that

9 biennium if an estimate is first submitted to the department of administration
10 showing the amounts that will be encumbered during that 60-day period.”. v

History: 1971 ¢. 93,125, 198, 215; 1973 ¢. 4. 90; 1973 ¢. 208 s5. 2, 3, 17; 1973 ¢. 333 5. 201m: 1973 ¢. 340; 1975 ¢. 26, 39, 198, 200, 224; 1977 ¢. 4, 29, 237; 1977 c. 418
5. 929 (55); 1977 ¢. 447; 1979 c. 4, 34, 155; 1981 ¢. 20 ss. 377g 16 399, 2202 (55) (a): 1981 ¢. 93, 237; 1983 a. 27: 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1985 a. 6, 29: 1987 a, 27, 399; 1989 a. 31;
1991 a. 39, 44, 165, 269; 1993 a. 16, 254, 490; 1995 a. 27, 225; 1997 a. 27: 1999 a. 2; 1999 a. 9 ss. 245m, 498t to 504; 1999 a. 63, 136; 2001 a. 16, 74, 103, 106: 2003 a. 33,
42; 2005 a. 22, 25, 254, 468; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28, 177, 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20.

11 2. Page 2, line 10: delete lines 10 to 157

12 3. Page 3, line 11: after that line insert:
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v o .
“SECTION 7g. 45.46 of the statutes, as by 2013 Wisconsin Act .... (this

act), is repealed.”.

4. Page 4, line 13: after that line insert:

“SECTION IOg\./Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after
publication, except as follows:

(1) The repeal of section 45.46/0f the statutes and the repeal and recreation of

Vv
section 20.485 (2) (tf) of the statutes takegy;affect on July 1, 2015.”.

(END)




